GERUND (giving/not giving)

Το γερούνδιο (gerund) σχηματίζεται με την κατάληξη -ing στο απαρέμφατο (go          going). Χρησιμοποιείται στις παρακάτω περιπτώσεις:
1) Ως υποκείμενο ή αντικείμενο ρήματος (έχει έννοια ουσιαστικού).
Swimming/ Climbing/ Jogging is my favourite sport.
Being honest is important in a relationship.

2) Μετά από ρήματα όπως:
admit                        enjoy                            postpone
appreciate               imagine/fancy             prevent
avoid                        keep/continue             recall/recollect
delay                        mind                              risk
deny                         miss                               suggest
detest/loathe         pardon/excuse            tolerate/stand
                    He admitted/denied stealing the money. 

3) Μετά από τις προθέσεις of, with, in, on, at, about, withoutκαι το toστις εξής περιπτώσεις:
Look forward to                                   object to
Be/get used to                                     consent to
Be/get accustomed to                        admit to
Be opposed to                                      in addition to
Be averse to                                          the key to
She left without taking her umbrella.
I look forward to meeting you.
They accused him of stealing the money.

4) Μετά από τις φράσεις:
Be busy                                                   It’s no use
Feel like                                                  It’s no good
Can’t help                                              It’s (not) worth
What’s the use of                                 There’s no point (in)
NOTE: i) I couldn’t help laughing. = I couldn’t help but laugh.
            ii) I had difficulty learning Chinese.
BUT: It was difficult for me to learn Chinese.
OR: I found it difficult to learn Chinese.

5) Με τα spend/waste money/time
She spends a lot of money buying shoes.
BUT She spends a lot of money on shoes.

He wasted too much time writing the essay.
 BUT wasted too much time on the essay.

6) Με το go όταν πρόκειται για δραστηριότητες.
I really enjoy going shopping on Saturday mornings.
NOT going for/to shopping
NOTE: Τα ρήματα see και hear ακολουθούνται είτε από bare infinitive ή -ing ανάλογα.
to see someone do something (βλέπω όλη την πράξη)
to see someone doing something (βλέπω ένα μέρος της πράξης)
I saw him cross the street. (ήταν απέναντι)
I saw him crossing the street.  (ήταν στη μέση του δρόμου)

NOTE: ΣΥΝΤΑΞΗ ΤΩΝ NEED ΚΑΙDARE
        

           NEED (ως κανονικό ρήμα) + full infinitive 
Χρησιμοποιούνται σε διάφορους χρόνους.
You need/needed to leave.                            Will he need to come?
You didn’t need to leave. = Δε χρειάζεται να φύγεις ΚΑΙ ΔΕΝ έφυγες.

1. NEED (ως modal) + bare infinitive
ΜΟΝΟ σε ερώτηση και άρνηση
Need you leave?                                               You needn’t leave.
You needn’t have left. = Δε χρειαζόταν να φύγεις ΑΛΛΑ έφυγες.

2. NEED (ως κανονικό ρήμα) + gerund
Με παθητική σημασία.
Your car needs washing. = Your car needs to be washed.
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1. Όταν δείχνει πρόκληση: full infinitive
I dare you to hit me!

2. Όταν δείχνει απειλή: bare infinitive
Don’t you dare set foot in here!

3. Σε ερωτήσεις: bare infinitive
Dare he ask her for her number?

4. Σε άλλες περιπτώσεις: bare OR full infinitive
I don’t dare to tell him the truth.


ΠΡΟΣΟΧΗστην ταυτοπροσωπία και ετεροπροσωπία!!!
	ΤΑΥΤΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ
	ΕΤΕΡΟΠΡΟΣΩΠΙΑ

	I want/need to open the door.
	I want/need you/him to open the door.

	I would like to see Fred today.
	I would like you/them to see Fred today.

	Do you mind opening the window?
	Do you mind me/my opening the window?

	Jeremy objected to doing that.
	Jeremy objected to Harry(’s) doing that.



Το υποκείμενο του infinitive μερικές φορές συνδυάζεται με το for.
It is difficult to do the exercise. (γενικά)       It is difficult for Clare to do the exercise.(ειδικά)
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